MAYOR LINDA GORTON JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR

HUMAN RESOURCES

" LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM
TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resources

DATE: April 30, 2021

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — May 6, 2021)

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Kyle Spivey, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 512N, $16.237 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective April 19, 2021.

RESIGNATIONS

Name Job Title Department or Division Term Date
Sidney, Patricia Staff Assistant Youth Services 2021-04-02
Mott, Donald Resource Recovery Operator | Waste Management 2021-04-18
Biliter, David Park Designer Parks and Recreation 2021-04-11
Goble, Kenneth Public Service Worker Sr Water Quality 2021-04-02
Angel, Brenna Public Information Officer Police 2021-04-04
Federspiel, Joseph Police Officer Police 2021-04-25
Daugherty, Robert Police Officer Police 2021-04-16
Purnell, Branden Police Officer Police 2021-04-17
Gulley, Timothy Corrections Officer Community Corrections 2021-04-06
Dumay, Jean Bonel Corrections Officer Community Corrections 2021-04-04
Wilhelm, Christopher | Corrections Officer Community Corrections 2021-04-06
Kaczmarek, Hannah Police Officer Police 2021-04-15
Boyken, Patrick Police Officer Police 2021-04-18
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Holman, Christian Police Officer Police 2021-04-12
Wright, Austin Police Officer Police 2021-04-15
Kietz, Stephen Police Officer Police 2021-04-15
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